STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

October 19, 2017

Daniel Laub, Esq.

Cudy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14t Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: EM-CING-025-170109 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 751 Higgins Road, Cheshire, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Laub:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated October 18, 2017, submitted on
behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) requesting an extension of time to submit a notice of
completion of construction and associated post modification inspection repott, if applicable, for the above-
referenced exempt modification.

The Council hereby grants a one-year extension of time until January 30, 2019, to submit a notice of
completion of construction and associated post modification inspection reportt, if applicable, for the above-
referenced exempt modification.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should New Cingular
Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) need additional time to submit a notice of completion and associated post
modification inspection report, if applicable, or decides not to proceed with construction.

Thank you for your attention to this mattet.
Sincerely,

Wl -

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CMW/bm

S\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Cheshire \ HigginsRd\AT&T_CING \em-cing-025-170109_exttr_higginsrd.d

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer




: R ' 445 Hamilton Avenue, 14th Floor
CU D D ) White Plains, New York 10601
Y T 914 7611300
+FEDER F 914 7615372 '
A

LLP cuddyfeder.com

Daniel M. Laub
dlaub@cuddyfeder.com

October 18, 2017

VIA EMAIL & FIRST CLASS DELIVERY
Melanie Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director :
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
Exempt Modification Conditions '

Notification of Completion-Extension Request

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

On behalf of our client, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC ("AT&T”) we respectfully request an
extension of time to February 1, 2018 to file notices of completion for the following sites which
are under construction but for which completion is delayed:

NEW HAVEN WEST ROCK EM-CING-093-160926
MILFORD EM-CING-084-160926

CHESHIRE EM-CING-025-170109
MADISON CT HWY 450 EM-AT&T-076-160912

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

.Ver-y tfuly yours,
. \N “

Daniel M, Laub .

WESTCHESTER | NEW YORK CITY | HUDSON VALLEY | CONNECTICUT
. . C&F: 3201602.1
' CA&F: 3566494.1



